



Cyngor Bwrdeistref Sirol
MERTHYR TUDFUL
MERTHYR TYDFIL
County Borough Council

MINUTES OF MEETING

LICENSING COMMITTEE MEETING

FRIDAY, 16TH JUNE, 2017

PRESENT: Councillor C Tovey (In the Chair)

Councillors J Amos and T Skinner

Officers:

Simon Jones (Senior Solicitor), Joanne Baber (Licensing Officer)
and Aileen Rahilly (Environmental Health Officer)

Karen Vokes (Democratic Services Officer)

ITEM NO.	AGENDA MATTER	DECISION
----------	---------------	----------

It was resolved that Clive Tovey take the Chair for this meeting.

23	Apologies for absence	No apologies for absence were received as all Members were present.
24	Declarations of Interest	No declarations of interests were made.
25	Temporary Event Notice - The New Crown Inn Beer Garden	<p>The Chair welcomed Mr Jorge D'Ascencao to the meeting and Simon Jones, the Authority's Solicitor, outlined the procedure for the hearing.</p> <p>Joe Baber led the Committee through the Temporary Events Notice application from Mr D'Ascencao for the New Crown Inn Beer Garden on the 24th and 25th June 2017 for a music festival.</p> <p>Aileen Rahilly, the Authority's Environmental Health Officer, referred members to her report outlining the reasons why</p>

		<p>she is objecting to the Temporary Event Notice application at the New Crown Inn on the grounds it may result in excessive noise for local residents. She outlined in detail previous history of issues that have been dealt with by Environmental Services.</p> <p>The following questions were then raised on the application and were responded to in detail by the officers and the applicant:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Use of noise monitoring equipment. • Clarification on the number of music events organised. • Consideration of re-positioning the stage in an attempt to control/ improve the noise level. • Costs associated with purchasing/hiring sound proofing equipment. • Consideration of exploring any other feasible options to reduce noise. • Installation of noise monitoring equipment for the event. <p>Mr J D'Ascencao then made his representation to the Committee in support of his application.</p> <p>All parties then left the meeting.</p> <p>The Committee then discussed the application and after consideration it was RESOLVED that:</p> <p>The Temporary Events Notice be granted as detailed in the Notice of Determination.</p>
26	Any other business deemed Urgent by the Chair	The Chair advised that there was no business deemed urgent.